

FACULTY DETAILS

Name	Dr. Ram Bali Singh	
Designation	Associate Professor	
Department	Statistics	
Address (Campus) (Residential)	Head, Dept. Of Statistics, D. N. College, Meerut.	
	A-10, Gagan Enclave, Rohta Road, Meerut.	
Phone No (Campus) Residence	0121-2681070	
Mobile	09412833713, 08126704626	
Email	rbs.aparna@gmail.com	

Education

Subject	Institution/University	Year	Details
Ph.D.	Banaras Hindu University	1987	"A Study of Migration Pattern from Rural Areas"
P.G.	Banaras Hindu University	1983 of 1982	Statistics

Career Profile

Organization/Institution	Designation	Duration	Role
ICMR Sponsored Project IMS, B.H.U., Varanasi	Sr. Investigator	Four and half Years	Preparation of schedule, selection of sample unit and lead team for Collection and analysis of data
CFDRT, Chennai	District Project Coordinator	Six months	selection of sample unit and lead team for Collection and analysis of data
Research Interests / Specialization			
Population Council of India	Research Officer	Four and half Years	selection of sample unit, Collection and analysis of data and submit report to CMO

D. N. College, Meerut	Lecture/Reader	Fifteen Years	Engaged in teaching, Nodal Officer Scholarship, NSS programme Officer
-----------------------	----------------	---------------	---

Research Interest/ Specialization: Demography and Econometrics.

Teaching Experience:

Subject Taught	Duration	Courses Taught
UG	15 Years	Probability Theory, Probability Distribution, Descriptive Statistics, Sample survey, statistical Inference, Analysis of Variance & Design of Experiment, Applied Statistics ,Non-Parametric methods and Numerical Analysis.
PG	6 Years	Bio-Statistics

Honour Received by NGO: (2)

1. Arjun award for working on population by a NGO Surabhi Parivar
2. Ambedkar award for working on education to the deprived section of society by a NGO Dalit Vikash Sansthan(Regd.), Meerut.

Research Publications: Six research papers have been published in reputed national/international Journals (Annexure-I).

Seminar/ workshop/Conference attended: Thirteen National and International seminar/Workshop/conferences have been attended (Annexure-II).

Professional Society Membership: (1)

Life time member of “**Indian Association for Studies of Population**”

Society Memberships:

1. Petron Disha Sewa Sansthan (Registered), Meerut.
2. Life time member Surbhi Pariwar Foundation, Meerut.
3. Life Time Member Purvanchal Kalyan Samiti, Meerut.
4. Member People For Animal, New-Delhi.

Participation in Academic Programmes:

1. Deliver two lectures under UGC scheme one each on **Time Series and Statistical Quality Control** at R.K.Colege, Shamli in 2010.
2. Worked organising secretary (statistics) in Combine National Seminar of Mathematical and Physical Sciences held on 17-18th March, 2012 at D.N.college, Meerut.

3. Organised 10 days camp of NSS from 03-01-2006 to 12-01-2006 in SCRJET campus.Organised 10 days camp of NSS from 19-12-2006 to 28-12-2006 in the adopted village Nai Basti, Rohta Road, Meerut.
4. Organised 10 days camp of NSS from 01-03-2008 to 10-03-2008 in the adopted village Golabarh, Rohta Road, Meerut.
5. Organised 07 days camp of NSS from 02-02-2009 to 08-02-2009 in the adopted village Golabarh, Rohta Road, Meerut.
6. Organised 07 days camp of NSS from 02-01-2010 to 08-01-2010 in the adopted village Muralipur Gulab, Rohta Road, Meerut.
7. Organised 07 days(day/night) camp of NSS from 19-01-2011 to 25-01-2011 in the adopted village Muralipur Gulab, Rohta Road, Meerut.
8. Organised 07 days(day/night) camp of NSS from 16-02-2012 to 22-02-2012 in the adopted village Khadauli, Rohta Road, Meerut.
9. Organised 07 days(day/night) camp of NSS from 12-02-2013 to 18-02-2013 in the adopted village Khadauli, Rohta Road, Meerut.
10. Organised 07 days(day/night) camp of NSS from 09-02-2014 to 15-02-2014 in the adopted village Muralipur Gulab, Rohta Road, Meerut.
11. Participated in 7-days NATIONAL INTEGRATION CAMP (NSS) organised by H.N.B. Garhwal University, Shrinagar from 09-11-2005 to 15-11-2005.
12. Worked as member of National Integration Camp (NSS) organised by C.C.S. University, Meerut from 17-02-2008 to 23-02-2008.
13. Jointly organised one day seminar on **The Compassionate Citizen** sponsored by **People For Animal AND PETA, India** on 10-10-2013.

Details of Refresher Course/Orientation Programme/Training Attended:

1. 4-weeks orientation programme conducted by Academic Staff College, University of Allahabad during February 25th to March 23rd, 2002.
2. 3-weeks Refresher Course conducted by Centre for Professional Development in Higher Education University of Delhi, Delhi during February 15th to March 8th, 2007.
3. 3-weeks Refresher Course conducted by Centre for Professional Development in Higher Education University of Delhi, Delhi during December 14th to January 5th, 2008.
4. 10-days orientation Programme for NSS programme Officer organised by Training Orientation and Research Centre NSS unit, department of Social Work, University of Delhi, Delhi during 06-02-2006 to 15-02-2006..
5. 5-days orientation Course for NSS programme Officer organised by Training Orientation and Research Centre NSS unit, department of Social Work, University of Delhi, Delhi during 18-09-2006 to 22-09-2006..
6. 2-days training programme for NSS Programme Officer organised by C.C.S. University, Meerut on 11th&12th January 2013.
7. 2-days training programme for NSS Programme Officer organised by C.C.S. University, Meerut on 17th&18th January 2014.

Contribution in Other Activities:

1. Worked as a member of Central Library Committee in D.N.College, Meerut.
2. Worked as Proctor in D.N.College, Meerut.
3. Working as Nodal Officer Scholarship in D.N.College, Meerut since 2003.
4. Working as Programme Officer NSS in D.N.College, Meerut since 2005.
5. Member of Anti-Ragging Cell, D.N.College, Meerut.
6. Worked as Senior Superintendent in various Professional Course Examinations of C.C.S. University, Meerut.

7. Worked as Assistant Superintendent in Examinations of C.C.S. University, Meerut.
8. Worked as Deputy Controller and Assistant Controller at Evaluation Centres in Examination of C.C.S. University, Meerut.
9. Worked as Convener/member of Flying Squad Team constituted by University authority to conduct smooth and fare examinations of the University.
10. Worked as care taker (NCC) 72, Btn. In D.N.College, Meerut.
11. Member of Games and Sports Committee in D.N.College, Meerut since 2005.
12. Worked as Observer to conduct Joint Entrance Examinations of B.Ed.

Social Activities:

Plantation: More than 800 plants were planted at various places like D.N.College premises, Gagol Theerath, Nehru Bal Vihar Prathamik Vidyalaya Khadauli premises, Primary School Shekhpura premises.

Blood Donation: 79 units of blood have been donated by the NSS volunteers and programmes officer.

Official: worked as official to the success of the 1st Ch. Charan Singh all India Prize Money Marathan, 2005 at Meerut held on 24th December, 2005.

Nomination: Nominated as SVEEP Co-ordinator NSS by Chief Election Officer of U.P. for voter awareness in Meerut District.

Annexure-I

1. Inter-regional Occupational Mobility and Population Heterogeneity: A Statistical Analysis; Jansamkhya Vol. III, 1985.
2. Some Socio-economic characteristics of fertility; Demography India, Vol. 1985
3. A model for distribution of distance associated with marriage migration, Journal of Institute of Economic Research, 1988.
4. A probability model for distribution of number of migrants at household level, Genus, Italy, 1991.
5. Quality of Sterilization camps in Sitapur Districts of Uttar Pradesh, American Health Bulletin, 1998.
6. Determinants of Foreign Direct Investment in India, Instt. J.Agricult.Stat.Sci., Vol. 5, 2009.

Annexure-II

1. **UGC sponsored national seminar** on "Use of Statistics and its Methodology" held in B.H.U., Varanasi in 1985 and presented a paper entitled "single origin and multiple place of destination".
2. **"Eelventhth annual conference** on Indian Association for Studies of Population" held in B.H.U., Varanasi in 1986 and presented a paper entitled "A Probability Model for Distribution of Number of Migrants from a Household".
3. **UGC sponsored national seminar** on "Migration Research in Context of Development" held in BHU, Varanasi, in 1986 and a paper entitled "A Probability Model for Distribution of Distance Associated with Marriage Migration" is presented.
4. **National workshop on** "The Performance of F.W. Programme under Target Free Approach" organised by MOH & FW and Population Council held in Lucknow in 1997.
5. **International Conference** on Reproductive Health" held in 1998 at Mumbai and a Paper entitled "Sexual Behaviour and Reproductive Health concept among Adolescents: A Case Study of Uttar Pradesh" presented and received award for the best presentation.

6. **A UGC sponsored national workshop** on “Reliability and Computer Application in Statistics” held in CCS, University, MEERUT, 2000.
7. “National Seminar on Computational Mathematics And Operation Research” Organised by BK Birla Institute of Engineering & Technology” on 28-29 November, 2009.
8. “**International Conference** on Quality, Reliability & Infocom Technology” Organized by Deptt. of Operations Research, University of Delhi, from 18th to 20th, December, 2009.
9. Attended two days training program on **Environment Management** organised by the Directorate of Environment Uttar Pradesh from 27-09-2010 to 28-09-2010 and deliver lecture on **Environment Conservation**
10. “**International Conference** on Development and Application of Statistics in Emerging Areas of Science & Technology” organized by Dept. of Statistics, University of Jammu, in December, 2010 and presented a paper entitled “Impact of Family Planning Programme: A Case Study of Northern India”.
11. “**National Conference on** “Environmental Problems and their Remedial Measures” organized by the department of Environmental Science, Ch. Charan Singh University, Meerut in March 2012.
12. One day Workshop on **SVEEP** organised by **Chief Election Officer, UP** on 25-10-2013 at **Yojna Bhawan, Lucknow**.
13. **Workshop on** “Change Management” organised by Meerut Polish department held on 21-01-2014 at Vrihashpati Bhavan, CCS University, Meerut.